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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:28 PM

To: 'Doug Dettman'

Subject: RE: Doc #F95000002363 Annual Report filing just done online

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Doug Dettman [mailto:doug@dettmanproperties.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Doc #F95000002363 Annual Report filing just done online

[ was told by your help desk that Principal Address, Mailing Address, and Corporate officer addresses can
only be entered with addresses in the United States. He told my to fill in the on line form in that fashion and
then immediately send you an email with the correct address which you would then modify on your end. It
is in every case except for my Registered Agent address as follows:

5 Hillards Court, Chester Business Park
Chester, Cheshire, UK
CH4 9QP

Sincercly,

Doug Dettman

Dettman Properties, Inc

2550 North Federal Highway #6
FFort Lauderdale, FL 33305
954-566-2448 office
954-396-5657 fax



